L5,
FLEISSVANDENBRINK

July 30, 2014

Mr. Frank Tran

Materials Licensing Branch

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region |lI
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

RE: Control No. 583588

Dear Mr. Tran:

In response to your July 30, 2014 e-mail regarding our license renewal, Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering has
never possessed Troxler Models 4640, 4545, 3656 or 3216.

We are requesting possession of up to 15 gauges.
Please feel free to call with any questions.
Sincerely,

FLE!S VANDENBRINK

/

Paul R. Galdes, P.E.
Radiation Safety Officer / Vice President

2960 Lucerne Drive SE

Grand Rapids, MI 49546

P: 616.977.1000

F:616.977.1005

2014 NRC Renewal - Itr to Tran www.fveng.com




Tran, Frank ,

From: Sommer Rober <srober@fveng.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 12:42 PM

To: Tran, Frank

Cc: Paul Galdes

Subject: FW: Request for additional information re NRC License renewal
Attachments: 2014 NRC Renewal - Itr to Tran.pdf

Good Afternoon Frank,

Attached is the revised letter reflecting the requested change of Troxler Model 3216. Please let us know if you need any
additional information. '

Sincerely,

Sommer Rober
Executive Assistant

FLEIS & VANDENBRINK
2960 Lucerne Drive SE, Suite 100 | Grand Rapids | Ml | 49546
0: 616.977.1000 | D: 616.942.3635 | F: 616.977.1005

www.fveng.com

Please consider the environment before printing tiis email.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tran, Frank" <Frank.Tran@nrc.gov>

Date: August 1, 2014 at 4:03:42 PM EDT

To: Paul Galdes <pgaldes@fveng.com>

Subject: RE: Request for additional information re NRC License renewal

Dear Mr. Galdes:

Could you please revise your letter with Troxler Model 3216, not 3212.
Thank you,

Frank Tran

From: Paul Galdes [mailto:pgaldes@fveng.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 8:05 AM

To: Tran, Frank
Subject: RE: Request for additional information re NRC License renewal

Frank,
Here is our response. Let me know if you need anything else.
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Paul

Paul Galdes, PE
Vice President of Operations

FLEIS & VANDENBRINK
2960 Lucerne Drive SE, Suite 100 | Grand Rapids | Mi | 49546
0:616.977.1000 | D: 616.942.3614 | C: 616.299.0329 | F: 616.977.1005

www.fveng.com

From: Tran, Frank [mailto:Frank.Tran@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 12:36 PM

To: Paul Galdes

Subject: Request for additional information re NRC License renewal

Dear Mr. Galdes:
We are reviewing your renewal application and have the following concerns.

1) You request authorization for only Troxler Model 3400 Series; however, your current license
lists Troxler Models 3400 Series, 4640, 4545, 3656 and 3216. If you have never
possessed Troxler Models 4640, 4545, 3656 and 3216, please provide a statement that the
licensee has never possessed Troxler Models 4640, 4545, 3656 and 3216. If you had possessed
any of these and has transferred them to other authorized persons, please provide a copy of the
last leak tests and recipient receipts.

2) Please provide a number of gauges that you would like to possess.

Please provide a response in writing with an authorized signature by August 15, 2014. Please refer Mail
Control No. 583588 in your response to facilitate proper handling in our office. You could scan and
email your response to frank.tran@nrc.gov or fax to 630-515-1078 (you should keep the original for
your record.) If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 630-829-9623 or reply
to this email.

Thank you,

“Frank Tean

License Reviewer

NRC Region 3/Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
Phone: 630-829-9623

Fax: 630-515-1078

Email: Frank.Tran@nrc.gov
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